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Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7

From: sams@tbhdrill.com
Sent:  Wednesday, March 21, 2012 4:15 PM
To: FOIA

Subject: FOIA Request rm:(!:l\'ED BY BPA
FOLA OFFICE THIS
The following is a New FOIA request: DATE: F/2///2
sk ok sk skook ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk skok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok sk ok ok sk sk ok sk .
DUE DATE:
Name: Peter A. Tapio 4/ ¥4 / /3
Organization: TBH & Associates, LL.C g
Address: 5211 NE 88th St. Vancouver, WA 8¢ ¢5 LOG # |
Phone: 360-546-1600 ) 012 ~00 40 oy~
FAX: 360-546-1700 »‘6/’4 f{‘___j/”z

Email: sams@tbhdrill.com

Description of Request: Project Name: McNary - John Day Transmission Line Project - Phase 2
COntract# 28333 Release 19 Bidding Document Source Document Requested: Contracting officer's
request for offer including Geotechnical Report/reference supplemental technical specification section 1,
Part 01.01.08, Geotechnical Report B. Report Detail 1. "The reports are attached in the Construction
Data" portion of this report.

Preferred format: electronic

Type of Requester: Business

Please Limit my fees to 5.00

3/21/2012



